CITY OF KELOWNA
MEMORANDUM

Date: October 2, 2002

File No.: BL8917

To: City Manager

From: City Clerk

Subject: Petitioned Work — Sewer Specified Area No. 30 — Acland Road/Old Vernon Road
RECOMMENDATION

THAT Council receive the Certificate of Sufficiency dated October 2, 2002 pertaining to Sewer
Specified Area No. 30 — Acland Road/Old Vernon Road.

BACKGROUND

Under the provisions of the Local Government Act a Council may, by bylaw, create a specified
area . This bylaw can be undertaken by Council initiative or requested by petition. In the case
of the installation of works requested by petition, the petition must be signed by 2/3 of the
owners of the parcels having at least 50% of the total assessed land value of all the parcels in
the area proposed to be added to the specified area.

The Clerks Department received the above referenced petition and have found it to be sufficient
pursuant to Sections 631 & 632 of the Local Government Act.

D.L. Shipclark
LMT/

c.c. Wastewater Manager
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I hereby certify that sufficient petitions HAVE been received from the owners in the area shown on the
attached Map A for installation of sewer mains and services to the property line as detailed on Schedule
"A" below.

Dated this 2" day of October, 2002

D.L. Shipclark
City Clerk
Schedule "A"
Certificate of Sufficiency - Bylaw 8917
Bylaw Description of No. of Majority No. of Total 50% Land Total
Number Work Parcels | Required | Petitioners | Assessed of Assessment Petitioner’s
for Land Required for Assessment
Project Project
(2/3)
8917 Creation of a 4 3 4 6,003,000 3,001,500 6,003,000

Specified Area for
the installation of
sewer mains and
services on Acland
Road and Old
Vernon Roads.
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